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Ann Dlers

From: Barels, Brian L. [blbarel@nppd com]

Sent:  Monday, December 19, 2005 9:34 AM

To: Ann Diers

Subject: RE: Addition to proposed legislation re 46-229.04

Ann -- | am ok with these changes --

Brian
NPPD Water Resources Manager

402-563-5335 / 5095 Fax

From: Ann Diers [mailto:adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 12:29 PM

To: Susan France; Bleed,, Ann- (non-NPPD recipient); Ann Dlers Barels, Brian L.; Dennis Strauch; Kraus,, Don-
Central Nebr. Pub. Pow. & Irr. Dist.; Steve Gaul; 'Tom Schwarz '; Sands,, Dave- (non -NPPD recipient); 'Frank
Albrecht'; ‘James Nelson’; Hutchinson,, Larry- (non-NPPD recipient); 'Steve Huggenberger'

Subject: Addition to proposed legislation re 46-229.04

Good afernoon:

Attached is a pdf document of statute Section 46-229.04, showing the changes that the WPTF has approved to
date, and with additional changes hand-written in on the page marked as page 12. The hand- written changes
were the changes that Dennis Strauch mentioned in our meeting the other day.

If the Task Force is okay with these additional chages when it meets next week, | will try to get the changes
added to the draft we have sent to Senator Schrock's office.
Ann
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Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel ‘

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

Phone; (402) 471-3931

Fax: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers @dnr.state.ne.us
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